

January Business Meeting Minutes Doubletree Hotel Washington, D.C.-Crystal City

Monday, 14 January 2013

The meeting began at 8:08am with Mrs. Suzanne Crockett-Jones recognizing the three newly appointed members of the Task Force: Navy Vice Admiral Matthew Nathan, Army Major General Richard Mustion, and Air Force Technical Sergeant Alex Eudy. Mrs. Crockett-Jones also recognized Mr. Justin Constantine for his recent promotion to Lieutenant Colonel in the Marine Corps Reserves. These recognitions were followed by a brief introduction statement by Vice Admiral Nathan as the new Department of Defense (DoD) Co-Chair. VADM Nathan provided a brief background on his experience, expounding upon his time as the Commander of Walter Reed National Military Medical Center, and provided his view of the state of wounded warrior care. This statement was followed by introductions by all Task Force members in attendance. Command Sergeant Major Steven DeJong and Dr. Russell Turner were scheduled to be absent for the duration of the business meeting. Ms. Karen Malebranche, Mr. Ronald Drach, Major General Richard Stone, and MG Mustion were unable to be present for the start of the business meeting.

At 8:38am, following the members' introductions, Ms. Denise Dailey led the Task Force members through an overview of the DoD initial evaluation to the FY2012 recommendations. The discussion covered the responses to all 32 recommendations and why the DoD provided a concur, non-concur, or partially concur response to each one. Task Force members expressed their desire to discuss the DoD implementation plan at the next business meeting to follow up the initial response. CAPT Evans left for the rest of the morning at 9:08am. MG Mustion arrived for the business meeting at 9:09am and MG Stone arrived at 9:13am. The Task Force took a short break at 9:40am to prepare for the next presentation.

The meeting resumed at 9:48am and Ms. Malebranche arrived at 9:55am. Lt Col Mark Packer, MD from the Hearing Center of Excellence (HCE) provided a presentation with updated information on the HCE's status since their last briefing to the Task Force in December 2011. He discussed the HCE's mission and their goal of reaching full operating capability by December 2013, which includes the implementation of the Joint Hearing Loss and Auditory System Injury Registry (JHASIR). Lt Col Packer also discussed the challenges the HCE faces with direct research funding and their current research limitations as a result. The Task Force members were very interested in discussing the funding challenges as well as how HCE information becomes standardized across the Services. The Task Force took a break at 10:54am.

Phone: 703-325-6640

Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil

Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710



The Task Force resumed the meeting at 11:04am with Colonel Donald Gagliano, MD and Dr. Mary Lawrence from the Vision Center of Excellence (VCE). COL Gagliano and Dr. Lawrence provided a presentation with updated information on the VCE's status since their last briefing to the Task Force in February 2012. The presentation began with a 7-minute video which provided an overview of the mission of the VCE. Dr. Lawrence discussed the VCE's many initiatives with ocular and brain trauma, including the Fox Shields and the BrainPort, as well as the implementation timeline for their Vision Registry. COL Gagliano commented on the importance of communication and collaboration efforts between the Centers of Excellence as they all share similar funding and authority challenges. The Task Force members focused inquiries on VCE's funding constraints and discussions on their ability to communicate best practices. At 12:06pm, the Task Force took a break for lunch.

At 1:02pm, the meeting resumed. CAPT Evans and Mr. Drach arrived around 1:00pm and Ms. Malebranch left the meeting at 1:06pm. Introductions that were missed in the morning session by Ms. Malebranche, Mr. Drach, MG Stone, and MG Mustion were provided prior to the first afternoon presentation.

Dr. Billie Randolph, the Deputy Director of the Extremity Trauma and Amputation Center of Excellence (EACE), began her presentation at 1:06pm. Dr. Randolph also had Mr. John Shero, the EACE Director, linked in to the presentation by phone from San Antonio, TX. After providing an overview of the EACE's mission, Dr. Randolph discussed the EACE's research endeavors, staffing challenges, and the future of the Joint Traumatic Extremity Injury and Amputation Center Register. She also provided information on the way ahead for the EACE which includes increased collaboration, hand and face transplant research, and improving overall DoD and VA sharing opportunities. Task Force members inquired about lifecycle costs to maintain Service member prosthesis and the care plan for Service members living far from a VA center with adequate prosthesis care. The members also discussed the ambiguity in the length of care for amputee treatment and reintegration to their communities. The Task Force took a break at 1:57pm and MG Stone left for the day at 2:00pm.

The Task Force resumed at 2:16pm with a presentation from Dr. Barclay Butler, the Director of the Interagency Program Office (IPO). Dr. Butler discussed the IPO's mission, notable accomplishments during FY 2012, and key program challenges and concerns. He spoke in depth on the James A. Lovell Federal Health Care Center as well as other pilots and processes that are assisting the IPO in completing the Individual Electronic Health Record (iEHR) implementation by 2017. The Task Force discussed challenges if faced with funding constraints and the challenges of capturing data from legacy systems to a new system. At 3:20pm, VADM Nathan left for the day and the Task force took a break prior to the next briefing.

Phone: 703-325-6640

Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil
Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710



At 3:33pm, the Task Force resumed the meeting with a briefing from the National Intrepid Center of Excellence (NICoE). The panel consisted of Dr. James Kelly, NICoE Director, CAPT Sara Kass, Deputy Commander, Dr. Thomas DeGraba, NICOE Deputy Director and Chief of Medical Operations, and CAPT Robert Koffman, Deputy Director of Clinical Operations. The panel discussed effective evaluation strategies that NICoE has instituted, resulting in a high overall patient satisfaction score from September 2011 through October 2012. They also mentioned past and present challenges with funding, extending the program timeline, staffing challenges, and how to train health care providers on their best practices. The Task Force members inquired about the process of being referred to NICoE and following up with patients after they have received treatment. The end of this presentation at 5:00pm ended the day's session.

Tuesday, 15 January 2013

The second day of the meeting opened at 8:08am with Dr. Turner and CSM DeJong scheduled to be absent. Ms. Malebranche, CAPT Evans, and Mr. Constantine were not present for the start of the day. Mrs. Crockett-Jones opened the public forum with an introduction of Mr. Michael Parker, a public forum participant. Mr. Parker provided a statement to the Task Force focused on a Service member's recent issue with the Informal Physical Evaluation Board (IPEB). He describes evaluation standard discrepancies between the Disability Evaluation System (DES) and the IPEB which resulted in the Service member being separated without DoD disability benefits. The public forum was concluded at 8:15am.

The Task Force continued the meeting and began discussing the past site visits conducted since the December Business Meeting. The discussed site visits were Navy Safe Harbor in Arlington, VA from December 6-7, 2012 and Fort Carson in Colorado Springs, CO from January 9-10, 2013. The attendees for the Navy Safe Harbor visit included Ms. Crockett-Jones, Mr. Drach, CAPT Evans, Dr. Phillips, Mr. Rehbein, and Dr. Turner. The Task Force members discussed the benefits of the Navy Safe Harbor utilizing Master Chiefs as the case managers as their rank allows them to serve as influential advocates. They also discussed how Service members during the focus groups wanted better communication going through the IDES process. Some Service members specified the need for more training opportunities for those discharging and those continuing service. The Task Force also discussed in detail a reoccurring issue that was also noticed at Navy Safe Harbor where Recovering Warriors do not receive information about options to continue service but only receive information regarding separation. Regarding the Fort Carson trip, the attendees included Mrs. Crockett-Jones, TSgt Eudy, and LtCol Keane. The members stated that Service members felt the Physical Evaluation Board Liaison Officers

Phone: 703-325-6640

Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710 Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil



(PEBLOs) were good and communicated frequently. There were high marks as well with access to behavioral health. Some issues that the Task Force members noted included Service members not knowing when to get legal support during their process and transitioning Service members not knowing the timeline of receipt for their DD-214s. CAPT Evans arrived for the meeting at 8:42am and MG Stone left the meeting for the day at 9:07am.

Immediately following the site visit debrief, Ms. Dailey began discussions regarding future site visits. She briefed the date change of the Joint Forces Headquarters North Carolina visit from January 29-30, 2013 to February 28-March 1, 2013. Another point of discussion was the date and location of the March Business Meeting. The Task Force members agreed to move the March Business Meeting to April 2-3, 2013 and have it held in the Washington, D.C. area. The Task Force took a break at 9:24am and Ms. Malebranche arrived at 9:30am.

At 9:45am, the briefers for the next scheduled presentation were running late due to traffic. The decision was made to allow the Veterans Affairs Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment (VR&E) Service briefing, scheduled to begin at 10:30am to proceed early. Ms. Margarita Devlin, the Deputy Director of the Veterans Affairs VR&E Services, provided the presentation for Ms. Ruth Fanning. Ms. Devlin spoke about the program opportunities for Veterans and active duty Service members. She also discussed the duties of the VR&E counselors, VR&E outreach opportunities, and the implementation of their survey program. The Task Force members inquired about Service member and family member eligibility, education and training funding, and the tracking of personnel after completing their program. Mr. Constantine arrived for the meeting at 10:30am. The Task Force took a short break at 10:50am.

The Task Force resumed at 10:55am with Dr. Kenneth Curley from the United States Army Medical Research and Materiel Command (MRMC) who was scheduled to present at 9:30am but was running late due to traffic. Dr. Curley serves as the Neurotrauma Research Portfolio Manager for the Combat Casualty Care Research Program. He presented information regarding their extensive research of Mild Traumatic Brain Injury (mTBI) and the results they are seeing from the research. He also discussed his project collaborations with the centers of excellence, VA, and DoD. Task Force members questioned Dr. Curley about neuroplasticity and information regarding TBI registries. The Task Force took a break at 11:47am for lunch.

At 12:50pm, the Task Force resumed the business meeting with a presentation from the Veteran Affairs Federal Recovery Coordination Program (FRCP). Ms. Carol Weese, the Acting Executive Director of the FRCP, briefed the Task Force on the various roles the Federal Recovery Coordinator (FRC) fills during the transition of a Recovering Warrior. She also discussed the challenges of being a referral-based program but not having visibility of who needs a FRC. As a DoD/VA collaborative program, Ms. Weese discussed how both departments were

Hoffman Building II 200 Stovall Street Alexandria, Virginia 22332-0021

Phone: 703-325-6640 Fax: 703-325-6710 Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf



working to increase the FRCP's visibility and information sharing capabilities. The Task Force inquired about how the FRCP should operate if funding was not a constraint and the future of the FRCP. At 1:30pm, MG Mustion left the meeting for the day and the members prepared for the next briefing.

The Task Force began the next presentation at 1:36pm with Ms. Ginnean Quisenberry, the director of the Population Health, Medical Management and Patient Centered medical Home Division with TRICARE Management Activity (TMA). Ms. Quisenberry discussed the process of the new Department of Defense Instruction (DoDI) on clinical case management and what will be included in the end product. She briefed that the new DoDI will not add any additional case management requirements or certifications but will provide better organization within case management. The Task Force members asked Ms. Quisenberry about issues with case load standards for case managers, contracted case management, and about care management for personnel in remote locations. Ms Malebranche left for the day at 2:03pm. The Task Force took a break at 2:17pm.

At 2:35pm, the last briefing was presented by CAPT Paul Hammer, the Director of the Defense Centers of Excellence (DCoE), and Dr. Allison Cernich, the Acting Deputy Director. CAPT Hammer and Dr. Cernich discussed the current mission and way ahead for DCoE, including the integration of the center of excellence under the United States Army MRMC. They further discussed products resulting from DCoE's collaboration with VA and DoD as well as various Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) and mTBI best practice training and treatments. CAPT Hammer also discussed challenges without having a DoDI to establish expectations and roles and with having registries that all Services to input to. The Task Force members inquired about the challenges with DCoE integrating under MRMC, the early screening process for PTSD, and the status of removing the stigma of PTSD in Service members.

Phone: 703-325-6640

Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710

The business meeting concluded at 4:16pm.



Verified by:

Department of Defense Co-Chair:

Vice Admiral Matthew L. Nathan, M.D.

Verified by:

Non-Department of Defense Co-Chair:

Phone: 703-325-6640

Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710 Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil

Mrs. Suzanne Crockett-Jones

26FBB13



Appendix A:

Monday, 14 January 2013

Members Present:

- Mr. Justin Constantine
- Mr. Ronald Drach
- CAPT Constance Evans
- TSgt Alex Eudy
- Mrs. Suzanne Crockett-Jones (Non-DoD Co-Chair)
- LtCol Sean P. K. Keane
- Ms. Karen Malebranche
- MG Richard Mustion
- VADM Matthew Nathan (DoD Co-Chair)
- Dr. Steven Phillips
- Mr. David Rehbein
- MG Richard Stone

Members Not Present:

- CSM Steven D. DeJong
- Dr. Russell Turner

Members Arrived Late:

- Mr. Ronald Drach (1:00pm)
- Ms. Karen Malebranche (9:55am)
- MG Richard Mustion (9:09am)
- MG Richard Stone (9:13am)

Members Left Early:

- MG Richard Stone (2:00pm)
- VADM Matthew Nathan (3:20pm)

Hoffman Building II 200 Stovall Street Alexandria, Virginia 22332-0021 Phone: 703-325-6640 Fax: 703-325-6710 Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil

Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf



Phone: 703-325-6640

Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf

Fax: 703-325-6710

Tuesday, 15 January 2013

Members Present:

- Mr. Justin Constantine
- Mr. Ronald Drach
- CAPT Constance Evans
- TSgt Alex Eudy
- Mrs. Suzanne Crockett-Jones (Non-DoD Co-Chair)
- LtCol Sean P. K. Keane
- Ms. Karen Malebranche
- MG Richard Mustion
- VADM Matthew Nathan (DoD Co-Chair)
- Dr. Steven Phillips
- Mr. David Rehbein
- MG Richard Stone

Members Not Present:

- CSM Steven D. DeJong
- Dr. Russell Turner

Members Arrived Late:

- Mr. Justin Constantine (10:30am)
- CAPT Constance Evans (8:42am)
- Ms. Karen Malebranche (9:30am)

Members Left Early:

- Ms. Karen Malebranche (2:03pm)
- MG Richard Mustion (1:30pm)
- MG Richard Stone (9:07am)



A	ום	эe	no	li	X	В	:
	M		***			_	•

Sign-in Sheet:

Hoffman Building II 200 Stovall Street Alexandria, Virginia 22332-0021 Phone: 703-325-6640 Fax: 703-325-6710 Email: rwtf@wso.whs.mil Website: http://dtf.defense.gov/rwtf



RWTF Business Meeting Monday, January 14, 2013

Last Name	First Name	Zip Code	Organization	Email
Cyron	Lauren		WCP	louren, Cyran Gosd. mil
Sparkors	Don		NCE	donald. Sparrow Etma. 050.m.i
FACKER	Michael	22306	SolF	Mas Pereker @ 44400. Com
Milhiser	Ellen	20886	Synopsiz	emilhiser® yahoo.com
Robinson	Vill on	h2333	W. U.S. Army W.D.	Dassa US Army Windman and
Taylor	Martin	20007	VA	Martin, taylore 12.901
Pietsch	Resecca	20005	Those	rebecca. pietsch. ctro osci.
Obeke	Mych Are 1	10006	RVA	MOROURKE (BUA, URC
Cayling	Bon W	,		deruld applience the osd mil
Previen	Manue	85286	974	mark, parlane us, atimi
Cotes	Buth	h0821	371	Kathy, galiseus, arms,
TRICHE	GARY	78259	2711	GAZY, TRICHE, CTIZOUS.AF.
Cologn	Barl	22302	NPRA	B cohoon @ military family ale



RWTF Business Meeting Monday, January 14, 2013

Last Name	First Name	Zip Code	Organization	Email
Price . Hora	Posil	22202	106	assil shire at the soline
Fario, Antery	Anthony	20170	VCE	Anthony. Fazio. Ctr Otom. Osel. uk
Romainhannage	Grave	1202	700	Orace rankin, ctreatma.osd.m
Foy	Patricia	20190	HENTS Com	Do Davo harris.com
G (Seyer	Danid	£1802	Bur After	goldberger-david@Sah.cm
- Larghans	Treat	11527	Harms Carb	Hanghar berns. Om
Barnasa	Tamak	15800	Harris Cory	+barrasa & harris com
Lawrence	Marg	LOFEE	Viscon Chy & Eather	Wary lawrence Obna osdini
Gralling	David	41820	of non simply	
REDOY	Gouthan	h1560	Herris Cur	greatly how. S. Con
Kassa	Yippen	01528	Herris Corp.	YKasss @ herns. com
SHEVCHENKO	TALENT	22314	HARRIS Inc	TSHEKCHE @ HARRIS. COM
GAS>	SALA	11202	NIGR	gena, lass powed. normin



RWTF Business Meeting Monday, January 14, 2013

Last Name	First Name	Zip Code	Organization	Email
Kine, Pahiac		40722	Military Maso	pleinolegannetlgov.com.
Graynovskiy	Michael	32003	Harris Corp	Maraynov@harris, com
BUSAMINAN	Ovsanna	20841	165	OMEJIKYA Charris. com
Dolza	Letha	22202	Office of Warrior	letha clolza. ctr@ Osd.mil
Roudel 1h	Brilie	22,50	EACE	billie Jandsphallism
AHEEN, SEANUS	Serros	70222	1/w/	SEKMUS HITEMED NOW. n. !
Parker Seaning	Seanine	201417	Bocz Allen Hamillen	Socz Allen Hamillen Darkez iegning @ bah. G
Col	Ryan	26132	Northop Gam	Ryan, Cool @ ngc, rom
Detscher	Mirtag	22201	DOD/VA/IFB	Martha. De Je hoper (M.A. Oss. MIZ
Conno	Jacqueline	22/34	USME 121012	acqueline. Connor.ch. D) usm.mi
BUTCER	BARCLAY	10222	002/41/aco	BARLLAY. BY TIEND THIRDSD, MEL
3	T (m	10221	Doo ha IPO	Tim.cox@VA.Cov
2ems)	705	Joecz	DOGUATOU	Joseph, Jmaz Otmaiosd.nil



RWTF Business Meeting Tuesday, January 15, 2013

Email	james. p. kally.civeheath.m.	Robert-L. Koffma chealth	+homas. J. degrabs, cive health. Mil	givnen gussbernz etmani	derenda. Tovelace @ tma codini	Christine. Callins Other asdra Christine. Callins OHHS, Gov	Poul Hounes @ TUM. O.B. Will	Sam. Legs @ med. Nay, mil	Alin. Cenich Otra sol		
Organization	NIGE	NICOF	NICOE	TMA	trul	TMH.	DCSE	MICOE	シワロ	,	
Zip Code	200x 6	20016	20802	22042	choce	Thore	22202	4/802	20003	201	
First Name	James	Ribert	Thomas	(Thomason	Desorde	CHRISTINE	ppul	the the	Alin		
Last Name	Kelly	160 thm	DEGRABA	Diserberry	Lovelace 0	Couns	Howwell	bass	Cenil		



RWTF Business Meeting Tuesday, January 15, 2013

Last Name	First Name	Zip Code	Organization	Email
Curan	Lauven		WCP	Touren eyran @ osd. mil
PARIVER	Michael	22306	SelF	Ma. RackeR & Hoo, cour
Campo S	René	45156	MOAA	Pene Ce Moda, Org
Retson	Rebecea	Jame	Das	relacia. puetsch.ctnotra.
Connol	Tacqueline	451CC	USMC. WWZ	acqueline Convos. ctrolysme.m
Green C	Jana	20254	13002 All+14	garnon-jantolballon
Taylor	Martin	20002	114	martin. taylor Qua. gov
Robinson	Vivilan	Sassa	WIE	livion.C. rabinaran.c.ida
G0518	706	10002	Gray Time S	Mailmul 1500 (d @ arm) house.ch
12/es	Byen	1022	NCIRE	Wickes a price 11 pin
Moretta	Nother	41822	NADCP	imposetto Enadeporg
Merelliphaya	Naha Wa	208 54	VŒ	
Cohoon	Bath	20822	MWF/4	bechoone miltary famt.



RWTF Business Meeting Tuesday, January 15, 2013

Last Name	First Name	Zip Code	Organization	Email
Neale	Virginia	20002	NOrthwestern Will.	Virginia, neale &
Carley	Kenneth	20212	us Army	kenneth. Curles & US. arts. t.1
HACK	DALLAS	21702	16	DALLAS. WACK @ US. M. M. M.
Kelly	Samps	7/00%	NTCE	ames p. Kelly.cive heathin!
Larrad	May	22202	UCE gritains	Mary, lawrence & toma.osci.m.
Stevens	Bret	22554	ASD/HA(WCP)	bret, stavenseosp.mic
West	Ann	20420	Mag	Can were va. gov
MACINAL	MICHAEL	37607 FR CD		MICHAEL MACHONALD PORA, 600
Schw	ERNEST	2085	ALLEN	SOHW_ERWESTE BAH.COM
Greisige	Steve	27168	Pentagon Channel	Pentagon Channe stevegreisy cayahou com
AHERN	SERMUS	21266	NAVG	SEAMUS. AHORN BNAY. ni
JOHNA.1	Manies	2222	37	traines reliment on the
Weightmas	600196	27046	Book Allen	of wy ghtman George